LOT: ; Priority : NORMAL { URGENT . !

Reference No : Q\[’?\f\"’g oo 44T \RLC@aim No. IN OPS: Yes I No DOA: %
From (Person) :  Soanne Xiend | of AAY Ref: '
DatefTime ; ;5““‘;&}4" - MV §

T\

TYPE. M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van f Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

venicleMo: __ GAAN3IZR D.0.A/AEA_Bpn| 00|

Make & Modsl; NEW CAR PRICE:S

Registration Date: MV:% /X Quote by _&_
COE Expiry Date: Fsi$ 1 ) Dale

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV 3§

Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calcutation for Valuation:

{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $

As At: |

- = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No -3

\b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: © Yes / No - 8

More than 10yrs old: ~ Yes / No -3

e s cnen 5 . {b) - i |MV for Repossessed vehicle | =%
(2 i ' "

; : ' , JEngine Capacity: High/Low | - $
8)______-(b) = M2=__<__yrs  |Europe / Asia Car - §
Register Before/After MAY 2002 ACar Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X! X = . INo.oftransfer : ) - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): o Forced Sales Value derived =3
Date/ Time Action / Instruction B Additional \nformation:

GRAU2AZR ~ X
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 10:14 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc jane@absfinancial.sg

Subject: GBB4338R INSPECT
Attachments: SKM_C250i21041510160.pdf

Hi Celine,

Please inspect at 38m penjuru rd Monday to Friday.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars ' ‘

Owner ID Type: - - ) ) Business
Owner ID: 727E
Vehicle Details ’ o
Vehicle No.: ' - GBB4338R
Vehicle to be Exported: _ Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: _ 30 Apr 2021
Vehicle Make: o ~ TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: ' ' ~ HIACE 3.0DXM
Primary Colour: . ~ Silver
I\;lanufacturl'ng Year: ) ) a '_ ' . 2008
Engine No.: " ' 1KD1877532
Chassis No.: - - ~ KDH2010034119
Maximum PowerOutput . ) o -
"OpenMarketVaIue ‘ o ‘ 53769000
Origm'al Iieglstration Date: - 25 Mar72009 ) B )
FrstReglstratlon Date . h ) 7 B 25 M;r 2609 ) o )
| Actual ARF F Paid: ' ' S T s1,885.00
. Intended PARF Rebate Details o
| PARFEligibilit - - ~ No 1
© PARFEligibllity Expiry Date: o S B
" PARF Rebate Amount: B - - $0.00
_ Intended COE Rebate Details . T .
| COEExpiryDate  24Mar2024 . .
- COECategory: - ~ C-GoodsVehicle&Bus _
COE Period(Years): - - 5 ) )
FQP Paid: ' S o 513 37800
COE Rebate Amount: S 4873600
Total Rebate Amount: o - o _3_873600
| Message

Pléase note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable] of the
vehicle, S R
The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Apr 2021 é &
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4/15/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCarRMART.CON
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS |

TOYOTA HIACE Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles) |

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $42,800 $8,630 fyr 04-Apr-2011 2,982 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
03/2026) (Diesel)

CHEAPEST IN THE MARKET! Fresh Renew 5 Years COE! Diesel Van With 6door Loading/ Unloading! No Further Repair Needed! Well Known Toyota Brand,
Drive Out With No Worries! Trade In Are Welcomed! Fast App...

Office No. - 63863322
Priscilla Lee - 98494116 | Winson - 83802211

Toyota Hiace 3.0A (COE till $44,800 $7,120 Jyr 11-Oct-2007 2,982 cc - Bell KSL Auto Pte Ltd Available
07/2027) (Diesel)

Hello! Look Inside Here! Excellent Condition! New Paint! Auto Transmission! Class 3A Can Drive! Big And Spacious For Your Cargo! Floorboard Covered With
Carpet For Smooth Loading And Unloading! Defini...

Office No. - 62660777

Darren Sim - 96992804 | Yikai - 91317600 | Dylan - 86886676

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $32,800 $9,970 /yr 30-Jul-2009 2,982 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
07/2024) (Diesel)

NEW FRESH PAINTWORK CAN BE CHOSEN! Exclusive 3 Months Warranty Will Be Given. Flexible Financing Options With The Lowest Driveaway Welcome.
Trade In Arrangement Available. Whatsapp / Call Our Friendly...

Office No. - 63863322
Edmund - 84392227 | Leon - 92329611

! Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (New 5- $35,800 - 17-Dec-2010 2,982 cc 227,000 km Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
| yr COE) (Diesel)

Free Paintwork Of Your Choices! Well Maintained By One Owner! Wear And Tear Done! Flexible Loan/Fast Approval/Trade In Welcome! Contact Our Sales
Person Directly To Inquire!

Office No. - 63863322
| Clifford Lee - 90911514 | Siong - 98415759 |
|

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A $23,900 $7,260 /yr 31-Jul-2009 2,982 cc - Friends Auto Trading Available
High Roof (COE till
07/2024) (Diesel)

14 Seater, Auto Door, New Paintwork, Nice Cushion, Beautiful And Clean Interior, Well Maintained, Serviced Regularly, Flexible Loan Available At Low-
Interest Rate, Trade In Welcome, Don't Miss The Cha...

Office No. - 63823933
Andy - 96323933 | Tan - 96948242

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $41,800 $8,460 fyr 24-Mar-2011 2,982 cc 220,000 km ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
03/2026) (Diesel)

Office No. - -
Jacob - 81386278 | Jonathon - 91881017 | Jack - 94524565

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $28,800 $8,360 /yr 24-Sep-2009 2,982 cc - Valley Trading Available
09/2024) (Diesel)

2nd Owner. Durable Toyota Hiace Van Manual Diesel 5 Doors. Very Well Maintained And Regular Servicing Just Done. Call Us Now For Viewing And Test
Drive.

Office No. - 63445088
Thomas - 96302490 | Richard Teo - 90251988 | Patrick Teo - 96681822

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $40,800 $8,290 /yr 18-Mar-2011 2,982 cc - Bell Auto Pte Ltd Available
03/2026) (Diesel)

1 Mth Warranty! Best Deal In Town! 5 Years COE Until 2026! Powerful Toyota Hiace 5 Doors Van! Major Components In Very Good Condition! 1 Owner Only!
Drive Away With No Hassel! 100% Bank/In House Loan ...

Office No. - 67457076
Ah Marc - 90916888 | Derrick Tan - 91692133

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $22,800 $16,640 /yr 29-Aug-2007 2,982 cc - SG Motor Link Pte Ltd Available
08/2022) (Diesel)
Very Low Mileage, Very Well Maintain, Tip Top Condition, New Paint Work Done, New Upholstery Done, Can Renew Another 5 Years COE.

Office No. - 62508527
Jess - 91147113 | YK - 90260360 | Ben - 91122958

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=TOYOTA HIACE&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2 113



4/15/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $61,800 $6,260 fyr 30-Mar-2011 2,982 cc - SG Motor Link Pte Ltd Available
02/2031) (Diesel)

Hottest Hiace Deal In SG. 10 Years COE. New Upholstery. New Paint. Full Servicing Done. Most Popular And Reliable Workhorse For Your Business. View To
Believe, Perfect Immaculate Tip Top Condition! 10...

Office No. - 62508527
Ace - 91528043 | Keegan Goh - 98578091 | JAMES - 92956506

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $19,800 $14,370 [yr 17-Sep-2007 2,982 cc - SG Motor Link Pte Ltd Available
08/2022) (Diesel)

Perfect Condition! Most Reliable Van In Town! Cash Buyer. Still Can Renew Another 5 Years COE! Call For Viewing Now! Friendly Salesman.

Office No. - 62508527
Bernard Ong - 86512231 | Keegan Goh - 98578091 | AK - 98000583

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $23,888 $17,330 /yr 04-Sep-2007 2,982 cc - Breaking Point Available
08/2022) (Diesel)

Well Maintained Toyota By Previous Owner! Perfect Condition! Come With Warranty! In-House And Bank Loan Available! With Low Interest And Down
Payment For You To Start Work Immediately! Hassle-Free Tra...

Office No. - 65614858
Alex Gan - 87972000 | Raffles - 84245559

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $23,988 $7,280 [yr 30-Oct-2004 2,986 cc - RJ Leasing Available
07/2024) (Diesel)

Toyota Hiace Reliable Commercial Van For Many Decade, Good For Short Term Usage And Just Started Business, Low Depreciation Per Day Only $19, |
Cheaper Than Rent A Van. Just Changed Brand New Set Tyres,...
Office No. - 68949350

Richard Ong - 98173682

Toyota Hiace 3.0A (COE till $22,800 $17,860 /yr 26-Jul-2007 2,982 cc - SG Motor Link Pte Ltd Available
07/2022) (Diesel)

Reliable Toyota Hiace Auto! Diesel Engine! Affordable Price! Don't Miss It! Full Loan Available! No Hassle Deal! Contact Salesman Now For Viewing! Dont Miss
It!

Office No. - 62508527
Jerry Tan - 90723112 | Nikki - 83146959 | Jo - 81000622

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $25,800 $10,460 /yr 03-Oct-2008 2,982 cc - SG Motor Link Pte Ltd Available |
10/2023) (Diesel) |

Top Selling 5 Door Hiace, Excellent Condition And Well Taken Care By Previous Owner, Big Space For Delivery Business And Transportation, 100% Loan
Available, Fast Call Our Friendly Salesgirl Now To Ar...

Office No. - 62508527
Nikki - 83146959 | Jerry Tan - 90723112 | Jo - 81000622 [

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $26,800 $9,470 [fyr 13-Feb-2009 2,982 cc - ABS Bus Pte Ltd Available ‘
02/2024) (Diesel) |

Cheapest In The Town. Well Maintained. Tip Top Condition. Wear And Tear All Done. Can Hand Over Immediately. As Good As New. Please Contact To
Arrange For The Viewing.

Office No. - 62596588

Hao - 97224944 | Dan - 83213033

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $59,800 $7,430 /yr 06-May-2009 2,982 cc - Available
04/2029) (Diesel)

5 Doors Toyota Hiace 3.0 For Sale Engine And Gearbox Excellent Condition Original Front And Rear Aircon Renewed COE And Balance 8 Years Direct 1 [
Owner Only Number Plate Not Include Looking For Serious...
Office No. - -

Ken Kee - 97663566

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A  $47,500 $5,390 /fyr 03-Feb-2010 2,982 cc - Pang's Motor Trading Pte  Available
High Roof (COE till Ltd
02/2030) (Diesel)

Office No. - 67761091
Steve Pang - 98500611 | Richard Moonshi - 96435535

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE till $21,800 $15,910 /yr 29-Aug-2007 2,982 cc - SG Motor Link Pte Ltd Available
08/2022) (Diesel)

Best In SG Like Brand New! New Paintwork, Excellent Seat Wrap, Wooden Plank With Carpet Wrap, Healthy Engine! Best For Short Term Contracts! Reserve
Your Next Workhorse

Office No. - 62508527

‘ Jo - 81000622 | Nikki - 83146959 | Jerry Tan - 90723112 |
| 1
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=TOYOTA HIACE&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=108AVL=2 213




oy el " cv|pes 2t 00181 R Ce | \
: " ASSIGNMENT t
— ) . Date: Veh No: GeR Y4238 Yrregn: ! i
Estimated Cost: Type: M.Car/ M.Cycle | Bus [ap/ Lorry | Taxi/ Prime Mover | :
D E N Truck ! Traller or '
To Inspect Vehicie No: (86 4338 1L Make: T Bme e
atWorkshopmis, A Firemcl P[L Colour - AIC:  Insured | Std | NI NA
of _}%Y\ Por Jvvzin (LD . SpReading 513 ﬁq], T/Radio: Insured | Std I NI I NA
Insured: ) Eng/No: ) '
Policy No. - C/No: £ dot0 63FIQ -
Claims No. Gen. Cond: Good | Fair / Poor | Burnt
Sum Insured: Excess ) Steering: Inorder | Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or \
(Client's Record) a o Brake: Inorder| Jammed | Leaked | Burnt of
Make of Veh: L Modi: Nil /SIRim [ STD ARim or -
" Tyre Size: F:
(Policy Condition) R:
Remark: The veh had commenced its NiS | OS | | BS/DUN/EXNOVAIGY/FS/LIZAIMIC/OHTSU/PIR/ SUMII
repair at the time of inspection. TOYO | YOKO or Tblbm ol
Bal. or Market Value: - Eront Rear . .
IDAC Accident Rport: “ ”Consistent?:Y_es or No R/Bal. % o " RBal. %é mm
GIA / PR Seen: i _—_Consistent?:Yes or No L/Bal. mm L/Bal. L ___'rnrn
Est. Repairs: ___days Res.: Yes or No D.OA.* DO & o
Lsm Sum: %  3Val: Yes or No Survey held at PBS Frarhwcal Pl
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS - Des. of pamages:Fn | Rear | O/S | NIS | UIC | Roof;op ar
Vehicle: IN/OUT i
Date: Person Contacted: The UIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.

R - IS

_Date/Time : _Action /Instruction

-

Date/Time, File Pass to?

[]

: Preli. Report

Days Of Repair:

L []: Final Report Resurvey No. of Trip: SurveyFee: |
DatefTime, File Return to? Transportation: |
2 Add Fee:| ~ |:Sitelnsp (§ o )f__sms__s; I
[]:interview ¢ - )} Pholas ISE——
REpOI’t Format : | *Tech. Invs (¥ )I Others B
Lump Sum /1LB1: (& i ¥V Laseasan 18 \(




